Céline Abi Nader

Team Leader - Senior Software Developer



+961 76868216



cilinabinader@gmail.com



cornerstone of my success.

cutting-edge

Professional Summary

Beirut - Lebanon

With a career spanning more than 9 years as a software developer, and over a year as a team

leader, I bring a wealth of experience to the field of online banking and card management systems.

My ability to rapidly grasp new concepts, acquire

seamlessly adapt to evolving technologies and manage a team of developers has been the

skills through self-learning,



Professional Experience

Team Leader – MDSL

2023 – Present

Product Team Leader:

- > Leading a team of full-stack developers in the product department.
- > Supervising outsourced resources and ensuring project plan adherence.
- > Setting goals and objectives for the team in alignment with the product department.
- Overseeing the product lifecycle from creation to implementation.
- Collaborating with cross-functional teams including QA, implementation, SIT...
- ➤ Conducting regular team meetings, performance evaluations and providing mentorship to team members.
- Assigning tasks, performing code reviews and managing the development process.
- > Involved in requirement gathering and customizations for clients.
- > Developing technical documentation.
- > Developing back end code of the new product.
- Writing and implementing unit test cases.
- > Supporting implementation team.
- Conducting in-house trainings as well as client's trainings.

Senior Software Developer – MDSL

2020 - 2023

Member of Card Management System (CMS) Implementation Team:

- ➤ Contributed as a full-stack developer in developing a web-based card management system application.
- ➤ Analyzed, configured, and developed new functionalities based on bank requirements.
- ➤ Created documentation, performed unit testing, and deployed the system to production.
- ➤ Conducted code reviews, bug fixing, and quality assurance.
- > Supported CMS projects across multiple banks in different countries during implementation and deployment.
- Assisted banks during the Go-live process, ensuring successful system integration.

Software Developer – MDSL

2014 - 2020

Member of Oracle FlexCube Direct Banking (FCDB) Implementation Team:

- Customized and supported the online banking application FCDB.
- ➤ Analyzed and configured new functionalities in alignment with bank requirements.

- > Developed, unit-tested, and deployed software components.
- Provided ongoing support and conducted quality assurance and testing.

Member of OneSumX Operational Risk Implementation Team:

Managed software upgrades for the OneSumX Operational Risk system.

Creation of Soap Web Services using Java 8:

- > Designed and developed web services to meet bank requirements.
- > Created documentation, conducted unit testing, and ensured deployment.
- > Performed code reviews, addressed bugs, and contributed to quality assurance.
- > Supported banks during the Go-live process to ensure a smooth transition.

Member of SigCap Support Team:

➤ Handled software upgrades and support for the SigCap system.

Implemented Issue Tracking System:

- > Took the initiative to implement an Issue Tracking system at MDSL.
- Installed, and customized the software, and provided user training.

Supervision and Communication:

- Managed a team of full-stack developers and assisted them in their daily tasks.
- ➤ Utilized strong communication skills to guide and mentor interns and new team members.
- Provided overviews of work processes and assisted newcomers in their roles.



Education

BA in Computer Science

2011-2014

Holy-Spirit University of Kaslik (USEK) – Lebanon

Master's in Computer Science

2014-2018

Holy-Spirit University of Kaslik (USEK) – Lebanon



Languages

Mother Tongue **Arabic**

Intermediate in Italian

Fluent in **English**

Fluent in **French**



Skills

Programming Languages: Java, Java Spring Boot Framework, JavaScript, ReactJS,

JSP, HTML, CSS, C++, C#, XML/XSD

Softwares: Eclipse, STS, VSCode, Visual Studio, JDeveloper, Toad, Putty, WinSCP

Server Tools: WebLogic, WebSphere, Tomcat

Databases: Oracle SQL

API Platforms: SoapUI, Postman **Version Control Systems:** SVN, GIT

Project Management Tools: Trello, Slack, JIRA, Redmine

Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint

Leadership and Team management, Agile methologies, communication and

collaboration skills.